

# Hello

## I'm Syed Najam Abbas Naqvi

& I'm a Software Engineer

+92 304 6083671

[syednajamabbasnaqvi@gmail.com](mailto:syednajamabbasnaqvi@gmail.com)

<https://najamabbas.me>

## Skills

Hi, I have been working as a software developer for the past 5 years. During that time, I worked on several LAMP stack applications and some MERN and mobile applications in React Native and Flutter also. I am keen on working performant and clean solutions for my client products and developing a clean solution for long-term management too. I have also worked as an ETL specialist too and worked with OracleDB and Postgres while developing custom modules for clean data extraction for large datasets.

## Experience

### **Barbarians LLC / Software Engineer**

NOV 2022 - CURRENT

- Working as software engineer on internal and external product based projects. NodeJs (TypeScript), React, Php are the skills in my regular day-to-day tasks.

### **CareCloud, MTBC / Senior Database Developer**

MAY 2022 - OCT 2022

- Worked on devising processes and writing performant SQL for transformation and extraction of large sets of data in batches. Also worked on Transformation of data provided in any client-preferred format and processed it into CareCloud Schema's.

### **Brogrammers Agency / Senior Software Engineer**

MARCH 2020 - MAY 2022

- I worked as a general software developer, my job was to provide solutions for different kinds of products like Custom CRM, Hybrid Mobile Applications in Flutter with some native plugins of IOS/Android. Here I worked with integrating external services through REST api in Php with Custom CRM's. Also worked on four mobile applications in Flutter and also developed their BackEnd and Admin Panels in Laravel.

### **SJS Bazar / Software Engineer**

SEPTEMBER 2019 - FEBRUARY 2020

- Worked on an E-commerce mobile app in Flutter and developed small custom WordPress plugins for basic automation of order placing and other things like printing the order summary when a new order comes.

**Inculator Tech, USA / ETL Specialist**

OCTOBER 2018 - APRIL 2019

- I worked on OracleDB data transformation. The whole goal of the job was to fix the legacy data issues and migrate them to a Schemas with live working data with 90% plus accuracy rate.

**Rank Grain, Pakistan/ Software Engineer**

NOV2016 - JULY 2018

- Worked on several small MERN and MEAN stack applications with MongoDB as a backend. Also worked with developing custom plugins for my clients WooCommerce stores for integrating external services of shipping and data platforms for analyzing their sales.

## Education

August 2016 - August 2020

**University Of Lahore, Pakistan** - *Bachelors in Computer Science*

## Freelance Projects

During my free time on weekends, I also worked on making simple small solutions for other clients. Beside the projects mentioned below, I have worked on several small modules for my clients with the purpose of integrating RESTful services. Here are some of my projects.

- Deedle.io
- Stablemate.io
- Bluegreenfoods.com
- Coinmooner.com
- aawaisiah.com